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Dale J To "Clayton Ogilvie" <OGILVIC@ID.DOE.GOV>

Claflin/DFC/CCO1/INEEL/US cc Dorraine C BurtyBURTDC/CCO1/INEEL/US@INEL
06/12/2009 01:22 PM o

Subject NY Times FOIA Request

Clayton,

After checking with the Subcontract Administrator responsible for the subcontract with MIT to produce the
report titled "The Future of Geothermal Energy: impact of Enhanced Geothermal Systems (EGS) on the
United States in the 21st Century,” we have determined that we do not have any "forms, documents or
other information” relating to potential conflicts of interest of any of the Panel Members or Associate Panel
Members.

Concerning the "biographies, professional backgrounds, company or academic affiliations, or work history
of the Panel Members or Associate Panel Members," the only information available at INL is contained as
Appendix B to the report, which is available at
http://www.inl.gov/technicalpublications/Documents/3589644.pdf.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please let me know.
Best regards,

Dale





